
From: John Needham [mailto:johnlneedham@btconnect.com]  
Sent: 31 August 2017 14:36 
To: 'Barber-Martinez, Fernando' <Fernando.Barber-Martinez@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: 'Brian's Mail' < 'Bethany Easdon' <  
Subject: L0104_Priory_Wood_SWMP_Foul_Rep1Rev1_ISSUE_31Aug2017.pdf 163054 
 
Dear Fernando  
Attached is the drainage information requested for the foul and storm water prepared by 
Hydro- Logic Services for the 3 dwellings at Priory Wood. 
I should be grateful if you would confirm that the attached information is sufficient to 
discharge the outstanding Conditions 11 and 19. 
Regards  
John  
 
 
 
John Needham Associates 
22 Broad Street 
Ludlow 
Shropshire 
SY8 1NG 
Telephone 01584 872112 
Email: johnlneedham@btconnect.com 
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